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08 November 2004 211-1 

re: Waste Licence Auplication - AVR-Environmental Solutions Limited at AVR-Environmental 
Solutions Limited, Foxhole, Youghal, Co Cork. 

Dear Secretary 

I am to refer to documentation received by the Agency from Cork County Council in relation to 
planning permission of an application for a waste licence, on 12/10/2004 in respect of a 
facility/premises at the above location. 

Please note that all the relevant information received is being assessed by the Agency in relation to 
the above application. 

It should be noted that, all correspondence in relation to this matter should be addressed to the 
Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Administration, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexfbrd quoting reference 21 l-l which 
is the waste register reference number assigned to the application in question. 

Yours sincerely, 

Program&e Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


